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Legislative File No:  2021-0295 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council Members 

 

FROM: Mayor Bryan K. Barnett 

 

DATE: July 16, 2021 

 

SUBJECT: Oakland County Sheriff’s Office 

 

 

 

BACKGROUND: 

Sheriff Michael Bouchard will be providing an update on the Oakland County Sheriff’s Office on 
Monday, July 26, 2021. He will also present his recommendation for additional positions to the 
substation. 
 
The Rochester Hills Patrol Division is a division by itself since it maintains such a large 
contracted law enforcement presence within the City of Rochester Hills, the fourth largest city in 
Oakland County with 74,000 residents.  In addition to performing the conventional duties of law 
enforcement, the Sheriff's Office maintains a substation in the City of Rochester Hills, which is 
open Monday-Friday from 7:00 am to 6:00 pm, affording residents the ability to:  

● Have fingerprints taken.  
● Place their house on the House Check List, providing extra patrol during extended 

periods of vacancy.  
● Make reports of incidents or accidents when a police officer was not called to the scene.  
● Have officers available to talk to community groups, homeowners' associations and 

businesses on topics of concern. 
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Contract Reviewed by City Attorney          ☐ Yes        ☒ N/A  
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